

To: David Chernomordik ES-Mpk
Subject: BeamReach FCC ID: QONBRU100
David,

Review of this application is complete, and the following points are noted (earlier comments are repeated here for completeness):

ADMINISTRATIVE

A. Confidentiality request (this has been corrected)

- 1) Each application should have a separate request letter only referencing the applicable FCC ID. Do not cite two different FCC ID numbers in one letter.
- 2) The request letter does not reference the relevant FCC Rule parts applicable to confidentiality, namely, 0.457. This should be added.

B. FCC Identifier

- 1) No FCC Identifier appears on the label drawing for FCC ID: QONBRU100. The FCC Identifier must appear on the product.

TECHNICAL

None.

Regards,
Roland